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23" October 2008

David C. Horsley LLB
Her Majesty’s Coroner for Portsmouth
& S. E. Hampshire.

Dear Sir,

Mrs Gladys Richards, Deceased: §
With reference to my telephone call of 21% October to your office and yours t
Bindmans LLP 22™ October I would make the following comments.

I submitted all the evidence I had at the time in four “investigations” between October
1998 and December 2001. The point I would like to make is that I was not allowed to
have further evidence submitted to the CPS in statement form during the 5
“investigation” carried out by Supt Williams and his team.

In 2003/2004 1 was asked for detailed comments on 850 pages relating to my
mother’s medical records going back over 10 years. These records included further
papers from the Gosport War Memorial Hospital medical file which I had not seen
before. They also included records when she was fully mobile, alert and living in her
own accommodation at Basingstoke 10 years previously. I submitted notes in
particular from the Haslar Hospital records and Gosport War Memorial file and
thought I would have the opportunity to discuss other matters when a statement was
being taken. No action was taken by the police. Please note the letter dated 19"

By January 2005 I was well aware of Mrs Lack’s initial statement to the police and
vital omissions of evidence. Her second statement which was taken by a member of
the Williams team only took place after a retired Sussex Police officer contacted Supt
Williams and suggested she should be “vetted”. He knew something of her character
(and mine). It was on the basis of that statement circa 2004 that Supt Williams
accepted that the cause of death was not pneumonia. I have not seen that statement but
I am aware that Mrs Lack did not mention that there was no evidence of a haematoma
when she and her daughter laid my mother out 4 days after the diagnosis on 18"
August 1998 by Phillip Beed, Charge Nurse. A 4 day “massive haematoma” by 21
August would have been clearly visible. This has been confirmed to me on a personal
basis by medical consultants and nursing staff at London hospital. There is no
mention of a haematoma on the Gosport medical files which was the reason Phillip
Beed set up a syringe driver on 18" August to give my mother a pain free death. Ina
telephone call from an anonymous call box approximately 3 years ago Mrs Lack
stated to me that she had not mentioned the lack of evidence for a haematoma
“because the police did not ask me”. It would be interesting to know whether she has
made reference to this in subsequence statements to the GMC.
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hope that other cases could be avoided and I went to Gosport CID well aware of the
points of law relating to gross medical negligence manslaughter.

After 10 years of warfare with the Hampshire Constabulary from the Chief Constable
down, an inquest is my last hope to put this matter to rest. It would indeed be helpful
to all families concerned if they had sight of the expert medical opinions even if
inquests are not granted. I was advised in 2001 by a Hampshire police officer to “go
for a judicial review” and Bindmans at the same time were convinced that I and others
could obtain the opinions under precedent cases on human rights. I paid the full
account and the others were not forth coming. Unfortunately on pension credit but
owning my own house I could not obtain legal aid. It is only due to insurance
payments following 2 burglaries this year that I am able to retain Bindmans for a very
short period. :

I hope you will see all the statements in police possession made to the police by

myself and my sister and also the statements from Haslar staff obtained by Inspector

Ray Burt during the 1999 to 2000 investigation. My sister’s perjury when re%istering

my mother’s death was confessed to the police in my presence on October 2" 1998.

Her subsequent behaviour and cover up in her statements to the police should be

questioned even if this causes embarrassment to one of her daughters who at the time
~was a personnel officer at police HQ Winchester.

I hope you will be able to apply to Ministry of Justice for an inquest on my behalf for
I will not rest until all the details of this case are brought into the public domain and
justice is seen to be done.

Yours faithfully,
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Gillian Mackenzie
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